



PROFILE

Having spent the last two years developing my web design and development skills at PMGroup I have continued to feed my passion for web technologies and digital design. I have a proficient understanding of user interface design and industry standard web development. Experience of liasing with clients and working towards a common goal. I am excited to develop new content that will exceed client expectations.

PROJECTS

Data Base Driven Streaming Media Website Development

2017 - 2018

IBM Marketing Product Design

2017 - 2018

Communication Design

2016 - 2017

Data Manipulation and Presentation / 2016-2017 Streaming Media Website Development / 2016-2017

SKILLS AND CAPABILITIES

Personal Organised

Motivated Team Learner

Excellent Time Management

Fast Learner

Strong Communication Analytical Thinker

Professional

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe After Effects Adobe Indesign Sketch, Zeplin

Figma

HTML, CSS, MySQL, XML, JavaScript, Responsive design,

UX & UI

INTERESTS







Gaming



Fitness Design

Music

EDUCATION

University of Portsmouth -

2015 to 2018

BSc (Hons) Digital Media First-Class Honours (1st)

Warlingham Sixth Form College -

2012 to 2014

A-Levels: Design and Technology: Product design (B), Art and Design (C), Applied Science (C)

Warlingham Secondary School -

2007 to 2012

9 GCSE's at grade C and above

including

Mathematics (C), Science (B),

English (C)

EMPLOYMENT

Barman/ Waiter

2013 - 2018

Chez Vous, Warlingham
Developed excellent customer
service skills in a very busy,
fast paced environment whilst
working as part of a team.

Junior Web Developer 2018 - 2020 PMGroup, Bookham

Performed tasks using a CMS and developed emails to be sent to an international audience. Frequently produced graphics for several websites along with carrying out site maintenance.

REFERENCES

Karl Equi,

Executive Director PMGroup Worldwide Ltd Tel: +44(0)1372414200 KEqui@pmlive.com

George Meressa,

Director at Clear Ads Ltd george.meressa@gmail.com